
Re: Subject Access Request

From evidence@mmalegal.co.uk <evidence@mmalegal.co.uk>
Date Tue 2026-06-09 3:38 PM
To Nhsb Dpa (NHS Borders) <Nhsb.Dpa@borders.scot.nhs.uk>

Good Afternoon,

Thank you for your correspondence. The contents are noted but it is not agreed.

The ICO guidelines clearly stipulate that if the request is reasonable and lawful then no fee must be paid or requested.

Whilst I appreciate you may have sent previous SAR's out for this client I note that this is our first request on behalf of our client to your establishment as such, we do not believe this request is unreasonable and the Letter of Authority gives us legal permission to act on their behalf and we trust our subject access request will follow from this email at no cost.

Many Thanks,
Leah
Investigations Team
MMA Legal

E: Evidence@mmalegal.co.uk
T: 0161 570 0550



MMA Legal Limited is a company registered in England & Wales (registered number: 13900519). MMA Legal Limited is authorised and regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority, SRA Number: 8000579. A list of directors is available at the Registered office address STOK, 43-59 Princes., Stockport, SK1 1RY.

Cyber Crime Alert Please be aware that there is a risk posed by cyber fraud, especially in relation to bank account details. Please check with us before transferring any funds across if you are unsure and would like to confirm our bank details. MMA Legal Limited will not accept responsibility if you transfer money into an incorrect bank account. If you are not the intended recipient of this email please contact us immediately.

From: Nhsb Dpa (NHS Borders) <Nhsb.Dpa@borders.scot.nhs.uk>
Sent: 08 May 2026 1:42 PM

To: evidence@mmalegal.co.uk <evidence@mmalegal.co.uk>

Subject: Subject Access Request

Good afternoon,

With reference to 100220, Craig Mein, 142 Woodstock Avenue, Galashiels.

Thank you for your email and request. Please be aware that mental health notes from 2016 have been provided to a 3rd party, to receive copies of these mental health notes there would be a fee for provision of these records. All other records would require no fee.

Please advise us with how you wish to proceed.

Regards,
Cameron MacBride
Medico Legal Officer
Borders General Hospital
Melrose
TD6 9BS
01896826491

This email is intended for the named recipient only. If you have received it by mistake, please (i) contact the sender by email reply; (ii) delete the email from your system; . and (iii) do not copy the email or disclose its contents to anyone.

